TO:

Thomas Frutchey, City Manager
Dick McKinley, Director of Public Works

FROM: Ditas Esperanza, Capital Projects Engineer
SUBJECT: Award of Contract for Reconstruction of Spring Street — 1st to 10th
DATE: March 1, 2016
NEEDS: For City Council to consider awarding a contract for reconstruction of Spring
Street from 1% to 10™.
FACTS: 1. The City’s Five Year Expenditure Plan for the Supplemental Sales Tax
includes Spring Street from 1% to 10™.
2. At the bid opening on February 11, 2015, five bids were received as
follows:
CalPortland ..., $2,276,089.00
SOUZA oo $ 2,303,000.00
WHITAKET ... $2,317,383.00
FErravanti ... $2,520,302.40
PaPICH ..o, $ 2,745,468.00
3. The project is expected to be constructed between May and October of
2016. The project work includes water, sewer, storm water, sidewalks, curb
ramps, video detection for traffic signals and pavement work.
ANALYSIS &
CoNcLUsION:  Staff reviewed the low bid submitted by CalPortland Construction and found it
to be a responsive and responsible bid.
PoLicy
REFERENCE:  Resolution No. 13-031, which adopted a list of streets to be repaired or
reconstructed using revenues from the Supplemental Sales Tax and other
sources.
FiscaL
IMPACT: The Supplemental Sales Tax, General Fund, Water Fund, and Wastewater
Fund are the funding sources for this project.
OPTIONS: a. Award the bid for reconstruction of Spring Street from 1st to 10th, to

CalPortland Construction in the amount not to exceed $2,503,698
($2,276,089 contract, plus 10% contingency), and authorize the City
Manager to execute the contract.

b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option.
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